
Some people who received this message don't often get email from romigl@southwhitehall.com. Learn why this is important

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

FW: Right to Know - RTK 2024-57 - 2263 Focht Avenue

Tue 11/06/2024 04:43
​ ​

2263 FOCHT AVENUE
 
 
 
From: Lynette Romig <RomigL@southwhitehall.com>
Sent: Friday, June 7, 2024 7:40 PM

Cc: Tracy J. Fehnel <fehnelt@southwhitehall.com>; Tom Petrucci <petruccit@southwhitehall.com>; David
Manhardt <manhardtd@southwhitehall.com>; Tricia Dickert <dickertt@southwhitehall.com>; Tom Harper
<harpert@southwhitehall.com>
Subject: Right to Know - RTK 2024-57 - 2263 Focht Avenue
Importance: High
 

 
Good morning,
 
This email is in response to the right to know you submitted for the above referenced address.  You requested:
 

1. Any open/pending/expired permits and demolition permits that need attention and any fees due
currently – There are no open/pending or expired permits.

2. Any open code violation or fines due that need attention currently – None found
3. Any unrecorded liens/fines/special assessment fees due. – None found

 
 
After reviewing the active and archived files, this was the information discovered by our staff in relation to
your request.  If you have any questions, please let us know.
 
This request is now considered closed.
 
Sincerely,
 
 
Lynette Romig
 
Open Records Coordinator
South Whitehall Township
4444 Walbert Avenue
Allentown PA 18104
610-398-0401 (office) ext.241
www.southwhitehall.com
 
 

logo
This email message, including any attachments, is intended for the sole use of the individual(s) and entity(ies) to which it is addressed, and may contain
information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  If you are not the intended addressee, nor authorized to
receive for the intended addressee, you are hereby notified that you may not use, copy, disclose or distribute to anyone this email message including
any attachments, or any information contained in this email message.  If you have received this email message in error, please immediately notify the
sender by reply email and delete the message.  Thank you.

11/06/2024, 11:46 Email - Arun D - Outlook

https://outlook.office.com/mail/id/AAQkADY0NTM0NWViLTZkMTEtNGEyYS05Nzk0LTEzZTRjZjNjOTlkOQAQAOdFjV77uUIwknxJj9rPg5s%3D 1/2

mailto:romigl@southwhitehall.com
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
http://www.southwhitehall.com/


 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this message is proprietary and/or confidential and may
be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this communication, you are hereby notified
to: (i) delete the message and all copies; (ii) do not disclose, distribute or use the message in any
manner; and (iii) notify the sender immediately. (iv) The recipient should check this email and any
attachments for the presence of malware. The company accepts no liability for any damage caused
by any Malware transmitted by this email.
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